Rush, Peter

From: Rush, Peter

Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 12:54 PM

To: 'David White'

Subject: RE: Visit to Canberra [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

David:

| look forward to meeting you when you are in Canberra next week. | am free Thursday afternoon (13 November) —
may | propose 2pm?

My office address and contact details are below. Let me know if you need a car-park. If not, simply identify yourself
to security guards at the reception desk in the foyer and they will call me to sign you in.

Regards,

‘eter Rush

Assistant Secretary | Honours, Symbols and Territories Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
One National Circuit BARTON ACT 2600

PO Box 6500 Canberra ACT 2600

p 822 Im/ S22 10262715776

e. peter.rush@pmec.gov.au

www.dpmec.gov.au | www.itsanhonour.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.

From: David White [mailto:somerset@college-of-arms.gov.uk]
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 12:07 PM

To: Rush, Peter

Subject: Visit to Canberra

~ Jear Peter,
Thank you for taking my call the other day.

I am going to be in Canberra next Wednesday afternoon and Thursday and wondered if I might call on you
on Thursday (13™) morning or afternoon? I shall be picking up emails here for another 36 hours and then
rather irregularly thereafter. I have an Australian mobile which I will activate when I land in Melbourne on
Sunday evening. The number foritis’  S47F " On Sunday, Monday and Tuesday nights I will be
staying at the SA7E in Melbourne (telephone s4TF )

With best wishes,
David

David White
Somerset Herald

College of Arms
130 Queen Victoria Street




London EC4V 4BT

Tel: 020 7248 1766






